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Association of Indian Universities
AIU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg

New Delhi 110002 \aat/ATU/Mem/2017 [ VD I&T5
July 13, 2017

The Registrar

University of Technology
Fathepura Road

Vatika

Tehsil Sanganer

Jaipur 303 905

Dear Sir,

Please refer to your letter UoT/jpr/001 dated July 07, 2017 addressed to the
Secretary General, AIU regarding participation of students of the University of
Technology, Jaipur in Sports and Youth Affairs activities conducted by the
Association.

The General Body of the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) at its 84" Annual
Meeting held on November 14, 2009, laid down the following conditions, amongst
others, for granting provisional membership of AIU to private/self financed
Universities: |

1. The University be given provisional membership only after their standing for
two years.

2. For granting provisional membership of AIU the University must be
recognized under section 2(f) or 22 of UGC Act, 1956.

The University of Technology, Jaipur will be eligible for grant of provisional on
completion of 2-year of existence on 16.5.2019. However, students of your
University can participate in Sports and Youth Affairs activities organized by the
Association. For further details, you may kindly contact Mr. Sampson David, Joint
Secretary, Youth Affairs (youthaffairs@aiu.ac.in;) and Dr. Gurdeep Singh, Joint

Secretary (Sports) (sports@aiu.ac.in;) in this regard.

Thanking you, i |
'S sincerely,

/

(Sampson David)

Joint Secretary

Phones : (011) 23230089, 23231097, 23232429, 23232435, 23232305
E-mail : sgoffice@aiu.ac.in
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